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Malave, Erin

From: Tony Van Ness [TVannass@vanlawfl.com]
Sent:  Wednasday, July 14, 2010 10:21 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Immobiliare Investments, LLC - principal & mailing address change
!
Hello ~ I need to change both the Principal and Mailing Address for Immobiliare Investments, LLC '
From : Old - 5901 Camino Del Sol #207, Boca Raton, FL 33433 '
To : New - 3505, Ocean Blvd. #2C, Boca Raton, FL 33432 }
i

Please update records and let me know if | need to do anything else.

Florida Limited Liahility Company
IMMOBILIARE INVESTMENTS, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number 107000031961
FEVEIN Number 476005

Date Filed 03/23/2007
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Effective Date 02/09/1994
Last Event CONVERSION

£vent Date Filed 03/23/2007
Event Effactive Date NONE

Principal Address

5901 CAMINO DE SOL #207
BOCA RATON Fi. 33433

Maliling Address

§901 CAMINO DE SOL #207
BOCA RATON FL 33433

Thank youl!

J. Anthany Van Ness, Esq.

Van Ness Law Firm, PA

1239 E. Newport Center Drive

Suite #110

Deerfield Beach, FL 33442-7711

Phone: (954)571-2031 Ext. 222 Fax; (954)571-2033
Email: tvanness@vanlawfl.com

Web: www.vanlawfl,com

Pursuant to the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act you are hereby advised that portion of cur practice involves the
collections of debts and any information obtained may be used for that purpose

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This ¢-mail message including attachments, ifany, is intended only for the person er entity to which it is addressed and
may contain confidential and /or attorncy-client privileged material. Any unanthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipicnt, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy ali copics of the original message. IT you are the intended recipient but do not wish
1o receive communications through this medium, please so advise the sender immicdiately.

E hitp:/Awww.vanlawfl, comfimages/hdr.gif

R oY el



